Agenda Item No £3

DATE SUBMITTED 04/25/2018 _ CITY COUNCIL ACTION (X)
PUBLIC HEARING REQUIRED ( )
SUBMITTED BY Public Services Dir. RESOLUTION )
RDINANCE 13T READING ()
DATE ACTION REQUIRED 05/02/2018 - ORDINANCE 2™° READING ()
CITY CLERK’S INITIALS (@/
IMPERIAL CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION: PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT - SKID
STEER TRACTOR

1. APPROVE REQUEST TO PURCHASE SKID STEER TRACTOR FROM
SCOTT EQUIPMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $62,384.02.

DEPARTMENT INVOLVED: Public Services

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: Staff is requesting to purchase a new skid steer type tractor. The
current tractor is several years old and has over 2,000 hours of use. Staff requested quotes from 5
equipment suppliers and received 2 quotes in response. They are:

Scott Equipment: New Holland in the amount of $62,384.02
RDO Equipment: John Deere in the amount of $67,256.54

Staff recommends purchase of the New Holland from Scott Equipment.

The attachments for the current unit will work on the New Holland as attachments were purchased for a
universal fit.

This item is included in the FY 2017/2018 budget.

FISCAL IMPACT: $62,384.02

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: City Council approve purchase of New Holland from Scots Equipment

MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION: MANAGER’S INITIALd/
MOTION:

SECONDED: APPROVED () REJECTED ()
AYES: DISAPPROVED () DEFERRED ()
NAYES:

ABSENT: REFERRED TO:




Jackie LoEer

From: Isaiah Gonzalez

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:42 AM
To: Jackie Loper

Subject: Skid steer

Jackie,

These are the vendors | contacted for quotes.

Thanks

Isaiah

Scott Equipment
14635 Valley Blvd
Fontana, Ca 92335

Torrance Farm Implements
190 East Main St
Heber, Ca 92249

Pauley Equipment
348 N. Santa Fe Ave
Vista, Ca 92083

RDO equipment
3275 highway 86
Imperial, Ca 92251

Bingham Equipment Company

1655 S country club drive
Mesa, AZ 85210

Sent from my iPhone



_ QUOTATION

| = M E N T DATE: 4/16/2018
14535 VALLEY BLVD 10918 SHOEMAKER AVE
FONTANA, CA 92335 SANTA FE SPRINGS, CA 90670
CUSTOMER: City of Imperial sz NEW HOL'.AND : | SALESPERSON: Walt Valverde
ADDRESS 420 S. Imperial Ave. | - B OFFICE: (909) 822-2200
CITY, STATE, ZIP Imperial, CA 92251 CONSTRUCTION FAX: {909) 822-4850
CONTACT: isaiah Gonzalez CELL: 951-453.7077
EMAIL: igonzalez@cityofimperial.org
OFFICE: 760-540-0723 DOOSA”
FAX:
CELL:
SHIP VIA: PRICES BELOW ARE GOOD FOR 10 DAYS

QUANTITY _I DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT .
= Stock # $005476 Serial # NJM442784
1 (INH L234 Skidsteer $ 77 .475.00

Unit Includes: Enclosed cab with HVAC, Air Ride Suspension seat, Heavy Duty
Hydraulic Coupler, High Flow Package, 04" Low Profile Extended Bucket
(Removed), 84" Bolt on Cutting Edge, Interior Mirror Kit

FINANCING AVAILABLE O.A.C

Attachments

v | Description

“INJPA DISCOUNT
FREIGHT

|PREP

Purchase Order # _



Investment Proposal (Quote)

RDO Equipment Co.
3275 Hwy 86
Imperial CA, 92251
Phone: (760) 355-4331 - Fax: (760) 355-1821

'“ a JOHN DEERE

Proposal for: Investment Proposal Date: 4/13/2018
CITY OF IMPERIAL Pricing Valid Until: 5/13/2018
420 S IMPERIAL AVE Deal Number: 1068409
IMPERIAL, CA, 922511637 Customer Account#: 3335005
IMPERIAL Sales Professional: James Garcia
Phone: (760) 355-7800

Fax: (706) 355-1821

Email: JGarcia@rdoequipment.com

mmen|

4-Way Switchable Controls and EH Joystick Performance Package
Includes Four-way Switchable Controls between EH Foot Control, ISO Joystick Control, H-Pattern Joystick control, or ISO & Foot Control modes.

Includes Switchable Accelerator/Decelerator with right side foot pedal when operating in ISO or H-Pattern Joystick Control mode.

EH Joystick Performance Package Features:
Selectable propel speeds

Creeper Mode

Boom and Bucket speed settings

12V 3 Pin and 14 Pin Attachment Control Harness

Quantity Serlal Hours Status / Year / Make / Model Cash Price

Number (approx.)  Additional ltems

1 TBD 0 New 2018 JOHN DEERE 332G $75,063.19
Freight In Factory Frieght $2,100.00
Prep / Reconditioning PDI, FUEL, EIN, & PREP $900.00
Other BYT0048 BEACON WARNING LIGHT $420.00
Customer Discount NJAP MEMBER DISCOUNT 105069 ($16,941.55)
Warranty -John Deere Power Train & Hyd.-48 Months, 3000 $870.00

Hours,Deductible: 0, Exp Date: 5/31/2022
Equipment Subtotal: $62,411.64

e

Balance: $62,411.64

Tax Rate 3: (CAIM 7.75%) $4,836.90
Sales Tax Total: $4,836.90

CA Tlre Fee: $7.00

Sub Total: $67,255.54

Cash with Order: $0.00
Balance Due: $67,255.54

D1068409 Page 1 of 2



Equipment Options
° Qty Serlal Number

Year / Make / Mode!

Description

1 TBD

D1068409

2018 JOHN DEERE 332G

0BDOT 332G SKID STEER LOADER BASE
0800 NO PACKAGE

0993 3 WAY SWITCH CTLS W JS PPK
1301 ENGINE FT4

1501 ENGLISH OP MAN & DECALS
170A JDLINK 4G ULTMT W 3 YRS SERV
2420 14X17.5 TREADED BRWL SLDFLX
3002 HIGH FLOW HYDRAULICS

3101 LESS RIDE CONTROL SELF LU
4003 3" SEAT BELT W/2"SHLDR STRAP
5000 MANUAL QUIK TATCH

5204 CAB W/ HEAT, DEFROST & AIR
5500 STANDARD LIGHT PACKAGE
6006 AIR RIDE SEAT (CLOTH W HEAT)
6501 REVERSING FAN DRIVE

8060 PRE CLEANER

8075 HAZARD WARNING LIGHTS

8225 CHROME EXHAUST

8300 SINGLE SET COUNTERWEIGHT
8305 2ND SET COUNTERWEIGHT

8310 3RD SET COUNTERWEIGHT

8342 RADIO AM/FM W/BLUETOOTH
8370 LOUVER REAR GRILLE, HVY DUTY
9062 84" HD CONST BKT W/ EDGE

Page 2 of 2
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